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MEMORANDUM

TO: REGULATED FLOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RFAC)
Stefanie Baxter, DGS Jen Garigliano, NYCDEP
William Cocke, DNREC Hoss Liaghat, PADEP
Joseph Miri, NJDEP Kelly Anderson, PWD
Steven Domber, NJDEP Laura Bittner, USACE
Brenan Tarrier, NYSDEC Kendra Russell, USGS

FROM: Steven Domber and Joe Miri, RFAC Co-Chairs

DATE: March 7, 2019

SUBJECT: Agenda for RFAC Meeting on April 9, 2019

The next meeting of the DRBC Regulated Flow Advisory Committee is scheduled for Tuesday, April 9,
2019 at the Commission offices in West Trenton, New Jersey*. The meeting, which is open to the public,
will be held in the Goddard Conference Room beginning at 10:00 a.m. and end no later than 12:45 p.m.

REVISED AGENDA

Introductions and Committee Business (S. Domber, Co-Chair)

Estuary Designate Use Study/ Hydrodynamic Model (N. Suk)

Subcommittee on Ecological Flows — Update (S. Eyler)

Subcommittee on Ecological Flows — DSS and Temperature model updates (J. Yagecic)
Philadelphia Water Department — Water Supply Planning Part 2 (M. Hesson)

Decree Party FFMP2017 Studies

a. General Scope and Salinity Statement (K. Russell, Deputy River Master)

b. Public Comments and Questions (S. Domber)

PCN Mass Balance (Garth Pettinger)

8. Open Public Comment (S. Domber)
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Sign up for meeting notifications at https://www.nj.gov/drbc/contact/interest/

* Please review the Scudders Falls Bridge Construction Detours.



https://www.nj.gov/drbc/contact/interest/
http://www.scudderfallsbridge.com/

